

C.C.D.A. January General Meeting Minutes



Meeting held at H.V Jones Pavilion, Ferntree Gully, Vic.

Meeting open November 27th 2019 8:00pm

In Attendance:

President – Apology Vice President – Apology Secretary – Cam Stewart Chief Scrutineer – Justin Dullard Registrar – Luke Newman Public Officer – Adam Simpkin
---

Previous Minutes:

Item	Description	Responsible person
1.	Minutes from last meeting accepted 1 <sup>st</sup> Justin DULLard 2 <sup>nd</sup> Adam Simpkin	

Reports:

Item	Description	Responsible person
1	Financial Report Joe Vowles has stepped down from the Role as treasurer effective 21/11/19 June & September BAS are overdue	Joe Vowles
4.	Membership Report 506 Current General members	Luke Newman

Item	Description	Responsible person
2.	Scrutineering No new business	
3	Event review Goldrush – Event was a success, Thankyou to Justin Dullard for the work put in to	

Item	Description	Responsible person
	make happen. Event was won by Matt Hummer, the series placings were also announced - 1 <sup>st</sup> Bidders 4wd (John Bidwell) 2 <sup>nd</sup> – Road Runner 2 (Cam Stewart) 3 <sup>rd</sup> – 4x4ORC (Adam Simpkin)	
7.	<p>Forthcoming Events</p> <p>1. Patrolapart have announced dates (March long weekend. Entries to be open shortly, keep an eye on the event FB page and let event organisers know if you are wanting to enter so they can gauge numbers.</p>	
8.	<p>Rules</p> <p>Modified production class and demount-able joint schedule to be published this month for comment.</p>	
9.	<p>Marshall Training</p> <p>No new news</p>	
10	<p>ROPS review update</p> <p>James nearly finished document for comment with some drawings to be finalised.</p>	James Hill
11	<p>General business</p> <p>No new business</p>	

Meeting Close 8:15